Moraine Environmental, Inc.

Design * Engineer ¢ Construct

May 8, 2015 Project Reference #6078

Paul Grittner

Southeast District WDNR

2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Drive
Milwaukee, WI 53212

Re: Consultant Notification-WWDNR BRRT’s # 02-41-000269
St. Francis Auto Wreckers Site
4043 South Pennsylvania Avenue
St. Francis, WI 53235

Dear Paul:

In accordance with your April 3, 2015 email, please be advised that Moraine
Environmental, Inc. (Moraine) will be retained by Mr. Robert Melton and/or his insurance
company to conduct a subsurface investigation at the above referenced site. Initially, |

will set up a file review through David Hanson of your office, following which | will

provide you with a work plan for the investigation activities.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (262) 377 — 9060.

Sincerely,

Thomas C. Sweet
President
Moraine Environmental, Inc.

Cc: Timm Spearschneider, Dewitt, Ross & Stevens
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